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HURLEY Patrlck 
Was born in Wellington, New Zealand, on 12th February 1912. He 
took his vows as a Redemptorist in Ballarat on 2nd February 19 33 
and was ordained priest in Ballarat on lOth March 1938. He preached 
missions in the Philippines and Australia before becoming superior 
of the province of Wellington in 1970. He was first superior of the 
house in Safotu, Western Samoa. On 17th March 1982 he was con­
secrated titular Bishop of Naratcata and auxiliary to Cardinal Pio 
Taofinu'u, Bishop of Samoa and Tokelau. 

IBIACA 
The province of Porto Alegre accpted responsibility for the shrine of 
Our Lady of Consolation in Ibia<;a on 11th January 197 4. The first 
superior was Father Oscar Schneider. 

IGUATU 

See Vice-province of Fortaleza. 

ILCHESTER 
The house under the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in 
Ilchester, Maryland, was founded by Father Joseph Helmpraecht, su­
perior of the American province, in order to provide for the formation 
of the growing number of candidates. A community under Father 
Adrian Van de Braak took up residence there on 8th September 
1868. Ilchester has served the American and Baltimore provinces for 
many years as a house of formation. · 
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ILICETO (Deliceto) 
Iliceto in the diocese of Bovino was one of the earliest foundations 
made by St. Alphonsus. In December 17 44 he b~gan a mission in 
the town, and in the course of it he was offered care of the church 
and shrine of Our Lady of Consolation at a little distance. On account 
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of difficulties over the foundation in Pagani and other considerations 
lie accepted. He and his companions occupied the house on 24th De­
cember 1744. Early in the following year he summoned Father Ca­
faro and the novices from Ciorani. He also made in Iliceto the first 
attempt at a regular studendate. The house was to occasion troubles 
with Canon Maffei, who had been an enthusiastic promoter of the 
foundation. About 1820 a more convenient hospice under the pa­
tronage of St. Anthony was established in the town itself. Both 
houses were suppressed by the Garibaldians on 11th July 1866. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Tannoia, Book II, eh. XX, p. 158-163; Telleria, I, 368-374; 389-404; Rey­
Mermet, 366-369; SH, 5 (1957) 277-311; 29 (1981) 73-107. 

ILIGAN 

The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help in Iligan on the island of Mindanao, Philippines, was establish­
bed by the vice-province of Cebu, dependent on the Irish province, 
on 23rd October 19 59. The first superior was Father Patrick Breen. 

ILOILO 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Clement in Iloilo, Phi­
lippines, was established by the vice-province of the Philippines, de­
pendent on the Irish province on 21st October 1932. The first su­
perior was Father Raymond Cleere. In 1949. a college was added to 
the original foundation, and in 196 7 a retreat house, also under the 
patronage of St. Clement. 

IMMACULATE CONCEPTION 

The first general chapter in 17 49 named Our Lady « under the title 
of the Immaculate Conception » as principal patroness of the Re­
demptorists. This decision corresponded to the devotion of St. Al­
phonsus and his early companions to Our Lady Immaculate and their 
particular gratitude to her for their obtaining Pontifical approval of 
their institute. It was decided by the same chapter that each chorist 
on the completion of the course of theology should bind himself by 
vow to defend the doctrine of thelmmaculate Conception. · · 
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the papers read by Redemptorists in the International Congress of Ma­
riology held in Rome in 1954). 

INDIA 
The first Indian Redemptorist was Father Francisco de Menezes, who 
in 1830 joined the community established four years earlier in Lisbon. 
It was not, however, until a century later that the Congregation came 
to India itself. Father Matthew Hickey of the Irish province esta­
blished the house of Mount St. Alphonsus, Bangalore, on 1st May 
1940. The rapid growth of the Congregation led to the erection of 
a vice-province on 1st October 1945 and of the province of Banga­
lore on 15th August 1972. The province is now reponsible for a 
mission region in Sri Lanka. 
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INDONESIA 
The Redemptorists were introduced into Indonesia by the Cologne 
province at the request of the Sacred Congregation of Propaganda 
to care for the missions of Sumba and Sumbawa. A community under 
Father Jose£ Luckas was established in Weetebula on 29th January 
1956, and since that date there has been considerable development. 
The Prefecture Apostolic of Weetebula was established in 1959 with 
Father Gerard Legeland as Prefect; and the vice~province of Weete­
bula was erected on 28th November 1960. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Analecta, 27 (1955) 138-139; 28 (1956) 237-239. 

INGOLSTADT 
St. Alphonsus College, Ingolstadt, was established on 1st September 
19 56 by the Munich province to serve as a . juvenate. The first su-
perior was. Father Lorenz Nieder. · · 

INNERKOFLER Adolf 
Was born in Sexten in the diocese of Brixen on 18th December 1872. 
He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Eggenburg on 8th September 
1893 and was ordained priest in Mautern on 7th April 1896. After 
ordination he taught in the juvenate and studendate of the Austrian 
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province. In addition to other biographical writings he was the author 
of a life of St. Clement Hofbauer, published in Ratisbon in 1910. He 
was dispensed from his vows in 1915. 
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INNSBRUCK 

Credit for introducing the Redemptorists into the Austrian Tyrol be­
longs in large part to Katherina Mayer. As a servant girl in Vienna 
she had been a penitent of St. Clement Hofbauer. Returning to her 
home in Innsbruck shortly after the Congregation was admitted into 
Austria in 1820, she pleaded with the Chl!rch and municipal autho­
rities to bring the Fathers to the city. She went to Vienna three times 
on foot to plead also with Father Passerat, before it was decided to 
entrust care of the church of the Holy Spirit to the Fathers. The 
first community under Father Johann Madlener arrived on 27th Sep­
tember 1829. Before long they took charge also of the church ofSt. 
John Nepomucene and acquired a residence close by. After the distur­
bances of 1848 they continued in their charge, being required, how­
ever, to adopt the garb of secular clergy. Even that restriction was 
lifted by the Emperor in 185 3. From Innsbruck the Redemptorists 
have conducted a fruitful missionary apostolate in the Tyrol. 
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IPAMERI 

See Vice-province of Brasilia. 

IPOH 
The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help in Ipoh, Malaysia, was established by the Australasian.province 
on 21st April 1960. The first superior was Father Gregory Dobson. 
With the erection of the vice-province of Ipoh in 1967 it became 
the residence of the vice-provincial. 

IPOH Vice-province of 
The vice-province of Ipoh comprising the houses in Singapore and 
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Malaysia was erected on 30th May 1967 with Father James Wallace 
as first superior. It is dependent on the province of Canberra. 

Vice-provincials: James Wallace: 1967-1969; Paul O'Malley Jones: 1969-
1975; Xavier David Anthony: 1975-1978; Joseph Tan: 1978-1981; Edmund 
Dunne: 1981-
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IRAPUATO 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Anne in Irapuato was 
established by the vice-province of Mexico, dependent on the Span­
ish province on 14th April 1955. The first superior was Father Can­
dido Fermindez. Pefia. 

IRELAND 

The Redemptorists first came to Ireland on the occasion of a mission 
in Limerick in 1853, when Father Frederick von Held, negotiated 
for the foundation of a house in the city. Mount St. Alphonsus, Li­
merick, was duly established on 13th November 1853. The Irish hou­
ses were subject in turn to the provinces of Belgium, Holland and 
England before the erection of an autonomous province on 28th Ja­
nuary 1898. 
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I TUNA 

Sacred Heart parish in !tuna, Saskatchewan; was founded by the vi­
ce-province of Yorkton, dependent on the Belgian province, on lOth 
November 1919. The first superior was Father Joseph Bala. The parish 
is of the Ukrainian rite. 

ITZEHOE 
The parish of St. Ansgar in Itzehoe was accepted by the Cologne 
province on 1st October 1961. 

IZUMl 
See vice-province of Kagoshima. 




